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RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 12:12 pm, Apr 09, 2021

From: Samuel.Brown@hklaw.com

To: CELA

Cc: Charles.Borden@hklaw.com

Subject: MUR 7893

Date: Friday, April 09, 2021 9:25:26 AM

Attachments: Desianation of Counsel - MUR #7893(83590052.1) ZG.pdf
Hello:

Charles Borden and | represent the respondents in this matter (Friends of Andrew Yang and Zach
Graumann in his capacity as Treasurer). Attached please find an executed Designation of Counsel
form. By this email,  am requesting a 14 day extension to respond to the Commission’s letter. This
extra time is necessary to evaluate the issues presented by the Commission’s letter, and in view of
ongoing issues presented by the COVID-19 pandemic.

The respondents received the Commission’s letter on April 1, 2021. If the extension is granted, a
response will be filed no later than Friday, April 30, 2021.

Thank you for your consideration of this request, and feel free to contact me at 240-338-7485 if you
have any questions or would like to discuss.

Best regards,
Sam

Samuel Brown | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, District of Columbia 20006
Phone 202.469.5460 | Mobile

samuel.brown@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biograph

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
7893

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#

Name of Counsel: Samuel Brown and Charles Borden

. Holland & Knight LLP

Firm

Address: 800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20006

Office#: 202-469-5460 Fax#:

Mobilek: 240-338-7485

E-mail: Samuel. Brown@hklaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other com m the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

m
4/8/2021 @g_/ Treasurer

unicatigns
Date %ngn%ture - R&Ment/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Zach Graumann
(Name — Please Print)

Friends of Andrew Yang
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 214, Midtown Station
(Please Print)

New York, NY 10018

HOI‘ne#: MOblle# 860-559-3915

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: Yang@nextlevelpartners.net; zgraumann@gmail.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018
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